MUHAMAD SAFE

EMAIL: MSAFEI.IT@GMAIL.COM PHO

PHONE: (+62) 896-6553-2870

ADDRESS: CILEGON, INDONESIA

PERSONAL WEBSITE: MSVEI.MY.ID LINKEDIN: LINKEDIN.COM/IN/MSAFEI/

ABOUT ME

I am a seasoned IT professional with an initial background in Graphic Design, which has evolved into an IT Network Staff role, responsible for managing infrastructure across all company branches. Currently, I work as a Full Stack Programmer, utilizing C++ and SCADA for IT blend my Automation. - 1 graphic experience, ΙT support, and network management skills to make meaningful contributions to technology development.



WORK EXPERIENCE

2022 - NOW

→ SOFTWARE ENGINEER

POSCO DX-INDONESIA

Responsible for maintaining system integrity, conducting system research and development (R&D), and overseeing system monitoring to enhance efficiency and plant performance.

2019 - 2022

→ SENIOR IT INFRASTRUCTURE

PT POWERBLOCK INDONESIA

Responsible for managing the intranet network infrastructure and communication with the data center, as well as performing hardware and network maintenance, and addressing system issues across all branch locations in Indonesia.

2018 - 2019

→ CREATIVE DESIGNER

PT ONLINE MULTI GUNA

Taking responsibility for social media design ideas and marketing tools.

EDUCATION

2015 - 2019

STTIKOM INSAN UNGGUL CILEGON BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

2012 - 2015

SMK YP FATAHILLAH 2 CILEGON COMPUTER ENGINEERING & NETWORKING

SKILLS

MIKROTIK (9/10)

HARDWARE TROUBLESHOOT (9/10)

HTML (9/10)

BOOTSTRAP (8/10)

CSS (8/10)

MYSQL (8/10)

JAVASCRIPT (7/10)

C++(6/10)

CERTIFICATIONS

<u>VIEW ALL</u> →

2024

DESAIN UX GOOGLE SPECIALIZATION COURSERA

2023

BACK-END DEVELOPER

DICODING ACADEMY

2022

CCNA: INTRODUCTION TO NETWORKS

CISCO NETWORKING ACADEMY

2022

CCNA: SWITCHING, ROUTING, AND WIRELESS ESSENTIALS

CISCO NETWORKING ACADEMY

